
Mr. Joseph L. D>na.von 
~e:rPAtif §f:Jl~i~!a 
Dear Mr. Donavon: 

Odin, Minaesota 
August 29. 1966 

This is to inform you that the Village of Odin, Minnesota 
has changed the date of thilir annual Village Election from 

December to Novembee. The date being the same as the General 
Election in November, the first Tll.esday after the first M:>nday 
of the- ioonth. 

Very truly ;yours, ~ 

'~ 7'/&ztu ~~d' 
Rose M'.arie Winters 
Village ClerD: 
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